THE ROMAN CATHOLIC

ARCHDIOCESE of ATLANTA ===

Memo

Date: September 21, 2020
To: All clergy, parish secretaries and bulletin editors
From: Patrick Metts, LPC, Family Life and Pastoral Care; Office of

Formation and Discipleship

Re: Free Virtual Healing Conference — September 25-27

The Virtual Catholic Conference is hosting a Virtual Healing Conference entitled
“Come to Me” on September 25-27. The virtual conference is offered at no cost
during the weekend and there will be Spanish talks available. The conference
will include more than 50 presenters, witness testimonies and gifted healers to
share with participants the truth and beauty of God's desire to heal all of
humanity. Speakers will include Dr. Peter Kreeft, Immaculee Ilibagiza, Sr.
Miriam James, Fr. Dave Pivonka, Dr. Mary Healy and many more.

Participants will be able to access on-demand videos and be able to participate
in some live sessions throughout the weekend. These will include virtual prayer
rooms lead by trained professionals; guided imagery prayer sessions and
presenter meet and greet times. Topics in the virtual prayer rooms include
healing addiction, abortion, divorce, depression and anxiety, sexual healing and
miscarriage.

Those interested in participating can register and view more information here.
Please help us in spreading the word about this great opportunity for healing.
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https://www.virtualcatholicconference.com/healing2020

